
From: Sarah Arbour 

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:25 AM 

To: 'reception@bcsignage.com' 

Cc: Randy L. Baker 

Subject: SIGN2003-0001, Sign Permit Review for 35 Plantation Dr., Cameron, Harnett 

County  

Attachments: Sign Review Form Coldwell Banker.docx 

 

Good Morning Janet, 

 

Please find the attached sign review for 35 Plantation Drive in Cameron. More information is needed to 

move forward in the permitting process.  

 

1. Please submit the total linear feet of the mounting wall. The maximum amount of signage 

permitted is calculated by the linear feet of the mounting wall. 

2. Please submit images of the north and east elevations of the building, and an image of the 

entire west elevation. If there is an existing sign on the west elevation, dimensions for this sign 

will be required. A maximum of 2 wall signs are permitted at this location.  

3. FYI Only : the sign square footage will be calculated by drawing the smallest parallelogram 

around the proposed sign, so 34” by 120”, or 33.96 square feet.  

 

Please contact me at (910) 814-6414 with any questions. I am here to help.  

A response to comments can be submitted as an attachment to this e-mail.  

 

Kind Regards,  

 

Sarah Arbour 

Planner I, Harnett County Development Services  

108 E. Front Street   Lillington, NC 27546 Ph. # (910) 814-6414 

 

 



Planning Services

Sign Permit Review Form

[image: ]PO Box 65

108 E. Front Street

Lillington, NC 27546

Ph: (910) 893- 7525 opt. 4

Fax: (910) 814-6459















		Date of Submittal

		Application Number

		Applicant

		Landowner



		[bookmark: _GoBack]3/10/2020

		SIGN2003-0001

		Blashfield Sign Company

		Huff & Pennink Holdings







		Contact Person

		Janet Wright

		Contact Number

		910-485-7200



		Sign Location

		Hwy. 87

		PIN Number

		9584-88-3819.000







		Proposed Sign



		Type

		Dimensions

		Location / Setbacks

		Illumination



		   ☒ Wall

      ☐  Ground 

      ☐  Monument          

      ☐  Directory

      ☐  Outdoor

          Advertising

		Length  10'



Width   2.83'



Height  N/A



Total Sq. Ft. 28.3

		West side of structure located at 35 Plantation Dr. 

		               

                ☐   None

                ☐   External

                ☒   Internal

                ☐   Electronic Message



		Total Length of Wall

		N/A

		Total Size of Project / Parcel

		☐   Less Than 1 Acre   

☒  Greater Than 1 Acre                          



		            Total Sq. Ft. 

Electronic Message Display

		N/A

		Pole Style 

Ground Sign Encasement

		Material N/A

Width     N/A







		Current Signage



		Current

Wall Signs

		Current 

Ground Signs

		Distance Between 

Signs On Property

		Distance Between

Outdoor Advertising Signs





		2

		1

		N/A

		N/A







		Reviewed By:

		Date of Review

		Review Results



		Randy Baker

		3/18/2020

		        ☐      Approved            ☒         Denied







		Comments

		Wall signage cannot be calculated due to the information pertaining to the wall length has not been provided.
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